INTERCHANGE DIRECTORY
	Adult Learning Inspectorate


	[image: image1.png]


Web Address

www.ali.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Julie Jenkins

Email

julie.jenkins@ali.gov.uk
Telephone

02476 716694

Address

N/A 



	


	Cabinet Office
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Web Address

www.cabinet-office.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

William MacGee
Email

william.macgee@cabinet-office.x.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

0207 276 6253
Address

Human Resources Division Room 1.17 Admiralty Arch The Mall London SW1A 2WH 



	


	Charity Commission


	[image: image3.png]


Web Address

www.charity-commission.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Andrew Fisk

Email

andrew.fisk@charitycommission.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

01823 345103 

Address

Woodfield House Taunton TA1 4BL 



	


	Child Maintenance and Enforcement Commission
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Web Address

NULL
Manager Information

Name

Julian Smith

Email

julian.smith@dwp.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0191 225 4857

Address

N/A 

Department
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Department for Work and Pensions


	


	Communities and Local Government
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Web Address

www.communities.gov.uk  

Manager Information



Name

Caroline Daly

Email

Caroilne.Daly@communities.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

020 7944 3124

Address

HR DCLG 9/K10 Eland House, Bressenden Place London SW1E 5DU 



	

	

	Consumer Council for Water (CCWater) 
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Web Address

www.ccwater.org.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Karen Cropp
Email

Karen.Cropp@ccwater.org.uk 
Telephone

0121 345 1050

Address

N/A 



	


	Crown Prosecution Service
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Web Address

www.cps.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Rachel Pedley

Email

Rachel.Pedley@cps.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0151 239 6113

Address

7th Floor (South)
Royal Liver Building
Pier Head
Liverpool
L3 1HN 



	


	Defence Procurement Agency
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Web Address

www.mod.uk/dpa/ 

Manager Information



There is no manager's information for this department. 

Department
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Ministry of Defence


	


	Defence Science and Technology Laboratory
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Web Address

www.dstl.gov.uk/ 

Manager Information

Name

Clare Wills

Email

Interchange2@dstl.gov.uk 
Telephone

Address

N/A 



	


	Department for Culture, Media and Sport
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Web Address

www.culture.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Tina Ohagwa
Email

Tina.Ohagwa@culture.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

020 7211 2149 

Address

2-4 Cockspur Street London SW1Y 5DH 



	


	Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs
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Web Address

www.defra.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Shared Services HR Team

Email

ssd.enquiries@defra.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0845 603 7262

Address

SSD HR Services Zone A1, 2nd Floor Foss House Peasholme Green York YO1 7PX 



	


	Department for International Development
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Web Address

www.dfid.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Lyn Kerrigan

Email

L-Kerrigan@dfid.gov.uk
Telephone

01355 84 3654

Address

Abercrombie House Eaglesham Road, East Kilbride Glasgow G75 8EA 



	


	Department for Transport
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Web Address

www.dft.gov.uk 

Manager Information
Name

Julie Okpa
Email

julie.okpa@dft.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

020 7944 2837

Address

Talent Management Team Zone 4/29 Great Minster House London SW1P 4DR 

Agencies
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Driver and Vehicle Licensing Agency
Driving Standards Agency
Highways Agency
Maritime and Coastguard Agency
Vehicle and Operator Services Agency


	


	Department for Work and Pensions
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Web Address

www.dwp.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Liz Newman

Email

liz.newman@dwp.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

Address

N/A 

Agencies
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Child Support Agency
DirectGov
Jobcentre Plus
Service Personnel and Veterans Agency 


	


	Department of Energy and Climate Change
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Web Address

www.decc.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

Denise Amoss
Email

Denise.amoss@decc.gsi.gov.uk 

Telephone

0300 068 5861
Address

Department of Energy & Climate Change 
3 Whitehall Place 
London 
SW1A 2HD


	


	Department of Health
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Web Address

www.dh.gov.uk 

Manager Information

Name

 Roberto Lattarulo
Email

Roberto.lattarulo@dh.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

020 7972 5825
Address

Skipton House, 80 London Road, London, SE1 6LH
Agencies
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Medicines & Healthcare Products Regulatory Agency


	


	Export Credits Guarantee Department
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Web Address

NULL 

Manager Information

Name

Rachael Waters

Email

rachael.water@ecgd.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0207 512 7034

Address

PO Box 220 2 Exchange Tower Harbour Exchange Square London E14 9GS 



	

	Food Standards Agency
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Web Address

www.food.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Ian Thomson

Email

ian.thomson@foodstandards.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0207 276 8033

Address

N/A 



	


	Foreign and Commonwealth Office
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Web Address

www.fco.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Interchange & Secondments Team
Email

HRD.Interchange&Secondments@fco.gov.uk 
Telephone

0207 008 8930
Address

N/A 



	


	Forestry Commission

	[image: image28.png]





	[image: image29.png]


Web Address

www.forestry.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Lynn Carty

Email

Lynn.Carty@forestry.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0131 314 6531

Address

Silvan House, 231 Corstorphine Road, Edinburgh, EH12 7AT 



	


	Government Actuary's Department
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Web Address

www.gad.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Veronika Heinecke
Email

Veronika.Heinecke@gad.gov.uk
Telephone

020 7211 2734
Address

Finlaison House 15-17 Furnival Street London EC4A 1AB 



	


	Government Communications Headquarters
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Web Address

www.gchq.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Babbs Martin
Email

interchange@gchq.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

01242 221491 x 36637 

Address

Human Resources Room M3S Hubble Road Cheltenham Gloucestershire GL51 0EX 



	


	Government Office for London
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Web Address

www.go-london.gov.uk 
Manager Information



Name

Hazel Strand
Email

hazel.strand@gol.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

0207 217 3287

Address

Personnel & Development Unit 6th Floor Riverwalk House 157 - 161 Millbank London SW1P 3RR 



	


	Government Office for the East of England
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Web Address

www.gos.gov.uk/goeast 

Manager Information



Name

Kate Beed

Email

Kate.Beed@goeast.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

Address

Eastbrook Shaftsbury Road Cambridge CB2 2DF 



	


	Government Office for the West Midlands 
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Web Address

www.go-wm.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Nik Whyte

Email

nik.whyte@gowm.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0121 352 5174

Address

77 Paradise Circus Queensway Birmingham B1 2DT 



	


	Government Office of the South West
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Web Address

www.gosw.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Susan Robson

Email

susan.robson@gosw.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0117 900 1722

Address

1st Floor 2 Rivergate Temple Quay Bristol BS1 6ED 



	


	Health and Safety Executive
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Web Address

www.hse.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Sylvia Large

Email

sylvia.large@hse.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0151 951 4425

Address

N/A 



	


	HM Prison Service
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Web Address

www.hmprisonservice.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Steve Clarke

Email

steve.clarke01@hmps.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

Address

Room 329 Cleland House Page Street SW1P 4LN 



Department
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Home Office
Parole Board for England and Wales


	


	HM Revenue & Customs
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Web Address

www.hmrc.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Liz Bullivant
Email

liz.bullivant@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

Address

York House, Castle Meadow Road, Nottingham, NG2 1AB 



	


	HM Treasury

	[image: image50.png]





	[image: image51.png]


Web Address

www.hm-treasury.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Zorica Tompkins

Email

zorica.tompkins@hm-treasury.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0207 270 4388

Address

International Interchange 



Name

Anne Cooper

Email

Anne.Cooper@hm-treasury.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

0207 270 5074

Address

UK Interchange 



Agencies
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Debt Management Office
Government Economic Service
Government Finance Profession 
National Savings and Investments


	


	Home Office
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Web Address

www.homeoffice.gov.uk 

Manager Information





Name

Tracey Maloney
Email

Tracey.Maloney5@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk 

Agencies
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Criminal Records Bureau
Forensic Science Service
HM Prison Service
Identity and Passport Service (IPS) 
UK Border Agency


	


	House of Commons 
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Web Address

www.parliament.uk 

Manager Information



There is no manager's information for this department. 



	


	Jobcentre Plus
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Web Address

www.jobcentreplus.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Simon Newbold

Email

simon.newbold@jobcentreplus.gov.uk
Telephone

0114 259 7716

Address

Block A Ground Floor Porterbrook House 7 Pear Street Sheffield S11 8JF 



Department
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Department for Work and Pensions


	


	Land Registry
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Web Address

www.landregistry.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

David Ogleby
Email

David.Ogleby@landregistry.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

0115 9062914
Address

HR Service Centre Manager - Competitions Team 
Land Registry HR Services ,Room F7/2, Government Buildings, Chalfont Drive 
Nottingham, NG8 3RN


	


	Met Office
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Web Address

www.metoffice.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Fiona Verney
Email

Fiona.Verney@metoffice.gov.uk 
Telephone

01392 886 596

Address

FitzRoy Road Exeter Devon EX1 3PB 



Department
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Ministry of Defence


	


	Ministry of Defence
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Web Address

NULL 

Manager Information



Name

Interchange MAnager

Email

peopleservices@pppa.mod.uk
Telephone

Address

N/A 



Agencies
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ABRO
Defence Analytical Services Agency
Defence Procurement Agency
Defence Science and Technology Laboratory
Defence Support Group
Met Office
Service Personnel and Veterans Agency 


	


	National Audit Office

	[image: image74.png]





	[image: image75.png]


Web Address

www.nao.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Guy Lamming

Email

guy.lamming@nao.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

Address

Human Resources, Green 2, 157-197 Buckingham Palace road, London SW1W 9SP



	


	National Savings and Investments
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Web Address

www.nsandi.com 

Manager Information



Name

Scott Speedie

Email

scott.speedie@nationalsavings.uk.com
Telephone

Address

375 Kensington High Street London W14 8SD 



Department
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HM Treasury


	


	Northern Ireland Civil Service
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Web Address

. 

Manager Information



Name

Paul McKinney
Email

paul.mckinney@dfpni.gov.uk 
Telephone

02890 572346
Address

Development Branch, Corporate HR, NICS


	

	Northern Ireland Office
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Web Address

www.nio.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Steven Allison

Email

steven.allison@nio.x.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

028 90 520504

Address

Knockview Buildings Stormont Estate Belfast BT4 3SJ



	


	Office for National Statistics
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Web Address

www.statistics.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Fiona Bonnett

Email

fiona.bonnett@ons.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

01633 812557

Address

N/A 



	


	Office of Fair Trading
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Web Address

www.oft.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Shelina Parmar

Email

shelina.parmar@oft.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

020 7211 8753 

Address

Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8JX 



	


	Office of Gas and Electricity Markets

	[image: image88.png]





	[image: image89.png]


Web Address

www.ofgem.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Claire Burgess

Email

Claire.Burgess@ofgem.gov.uk
Telephone

020 7901 7319

Address

Business Partner Corporate Affairs 



	


	Office of Government Commerce
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Web Address

www.ogc.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

HR Central Services

Email

hrcentralservices@ogc.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

01603 704474

Address

N/A 



	


	Office of Rail Regulation
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Web Address

www.rail-reg.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Sarah Denneny (Organisational Development Adviser)

Email

sarah.denneny@orr.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

Address

One Kemble Street London WC2B 4AN 



	


	Office of the Parliamentary and Health Service Ombudsman
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Web Address

www.ombudsman.org.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Tony Harrison

Email

tony.harrison@ombudsman.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0207 217 4978

Address

14th Floor Millbank Tower Millbank London SW1P 4QP 



	


	Office of the Public Guardian
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Web Address

www.publicguardian.gov.uk 

Manager Information



	


	Ordnance Survey
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Web Address

www.ordnancesurvey.co.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Jania Quick

Email

Jania.Quick@ordnancesurvey.co.uk
Telephone

023 8079 2697

Address

N/A 



	


	Planning Inspectorate
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Web Address

www.planning-inspectorate.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Pam Thompson

Email

pam.thompson@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0117 372 8266

Address

Room 407 Temple Quay House 2 The Square Temple Quay Bristol BS1 6PN 



Name

Fran Moot

Email

Fran.Moot@pins.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0117 372 6394

Address

Room 407 Temple Quay House 2 The Square Temple Quay Bristol BS1 6PN 



Department
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Communities and Local Government


	


	Registers of Scotland
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Web Address

www.ros.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Pamela Beattie

Email

Pamela.Beattie@ros.gov.uk
Telephone

0131 659 6111 Ext 3377

Address

Meadowbank House 153 London Road Edinburgh EH8 7AU 



	


	Royal Mint
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Web Address

www.royalmint.com 

Manager Information



Name

Esther Williams

Email

esther.williams@royalmint.gov.uk
Telephone

01443 62 3029

Address

N/A 



	


	Rural Payments Agency
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Web Address

www.rpa.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Angie Stannard
Email

Angie.Stannard@rpa.gsi.gov.uk.
Telephone

01189 531053
Address

HR Business Partner  RPA HR Directorate 520 Kings House 33 Kings Road Reading 



Department
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Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs


	


	Water Services Regulation Authority (Ofwat)
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Web Address

www.ofwat.gov.uk 
Manager Information



Name

Liz Davidson

Email

elizabeth.davidson@ofwat.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0121 625 1323

Address

Centre City Tower 7 Hill Street Birmingham B5 4UA 



	


	Intellectual Property Office
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Web Address

www.ipo.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Steve Burton
Email

Steve.Burton@ipo.gov.uk 
Telephone

01633 814310
Address

N/A 



Department
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Department for Innovation, Universities and Skills 


	


	Scottish Government
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Web Address

www.scotland.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Audrey Snedden
Email

Audrey.Snedden@scotland.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

Address

Resourcing Professional - Interchange
Scottish Government
Saughton House
Edinburgh
EH11 3XD


	


	Serious Fraud Office
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Web Address

www.sfo.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Shelley Bernard
Email

Shelley.Bernard@sfo.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0207 239 7272
Address

Elm House 10-16 Elm Street London WC1X 0BJ 



	


	Training and Development Agency for Schools
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Web Address

www.tda.gov.uk 

Manager Information



	


	Treasury Solicitor's Department
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Web Address

www.treasury-solicitor.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Felicity Devine

Email

felicity.devine@tsol.gsi.gov.uk 
Telephone

020 7210 3009

Address

Training Manager One Kemble Street London WC2B 4TS 



	


	UK Trade and Investment

	[image: image126.png]





	[image: image127.png]


Web Address

www.uktradeinvest.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Cathy Finch

Email

Catherine.Finch@ukti.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

0207 215 8654

Address

Bay 242 Kingsgate House 66-74 Victoria street London SW1E 6SW 



	


	Welsh Assembly Government 
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Web Address

www.wales.gov.uk 

Manager Information



Name

Lucy Connolly
Email

lucy.connolly@wales.gsi.gov.uk
Telephone

029 20 82 6139
Address

N/A 



	


